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From: Kay Flynn ‘:} R g ('; é N A%ﬂ_

To: Tommy Williams
Subject: fwd: 991472

.......................................

Tommy, this is the docket we just
opened to change WorldCom's name to MCI
on their ALEC cert. They actually are
operating as an ALEC under their AAV
cert. Is it okay to change the docket
title to:

Certificate No. 4040 from WorldCom to

Request to change name on AAV/ALEC i:]
MCI.

?? We would also change the docket
suffix from TX to TP.

A———

Kay

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=9/29/99==2:57pm==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

.......................................

AFA

CcMuU
CTR
EAG
LEG
MAS
OPC
PAI
SEC _|
WAW

OTH muonm’e,

T

DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE
11804 stpoyg

Page: 1 fPSE~§ECDRﬂS:'R5f?QR"{;HG





